
From: Griffin, Jenny <jenny.griffin@centurylink.com>  
Sent: 11 February 2020 16:05 
To: A1 Birtley to Coal House <SM-A1BirtleytoCoalHouse@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: A1 Birtley to Coal House - CenturyLink Assets 
 
 
Dear A1 Birtley to Coal House Project Team, 
 
Confirming receipt of your letter attached. 
 
CenturyLink have assets installed within the Network Rail Land and a street cable into the industrial 
estate.  We have no assets on the A1. 
 
Centurylink(formerly Level 3 Communications UK Limited) has run fibre optic cables on the railway 
infrastructure throughout the UK under the provision of the Network Rail; Deed of Grant dated 31 
March 1995. 
 
Centurylink(formerly Level 3 Communications UK Limited) fibre optic cables are installed and routed 
within the Network Rail owned provisioned concrete/GRP/other trough route next to the railway 
line. 
In the area highlighted the cable will also be inside the Network rail owned concrete trough route 
until it routes through and via the Network Rail owned purpose built routes which cross under/over 
any bridge/Level Crossing until the buried duct meets and joins with the Network Rail owned 
concrete trough Route. 
 
I have attached previous responses regarding this project. 
 
Future correspondence can be sent to DL-UKOSP@centurylink.com 
 
Kind Regards, 

Jenny Griffin 

EMEA Field Operations – UK Outside Plant 

Redwood 3, Chineham Park, Crockford Lane, Basingstoke, RG24 WQ 

tel:  

email.jenny.griffin@centurylink.com 

 
 

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged 
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If 

you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail 
and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments. 

 

mailto:DL-UKOSP@centurylink.com


From: Harrison, Simon  
Sent: 10 July 2019 10:06 
To: 'Liz.McVeigh@instalcom.co.uk' <Liz.McVeigh@instalcom.co.uk> 
Cc: DL-UK OSP <DL-UKOSP@Level3.com>; Van Graan, Jj <jj.vangraan@level3.com> 
Subject: RE: Attached Letter A1 Birtley To Coal House Scheme 
 
Liz 
 
Please find the completed questionnaire. This is saved under PR2807 for reference. 
 

Simon Harrison 
Senior Field Technician  
EMEA Field Operations - UK Outside Plant 
CenturyLink 
Redwood 3 
Chineham Park 
Crockford Lane 
Basingstoke 
RG24 8WQ 

m:  
e:  simon.harrison@centurylink.com 

 
 
From: Van Graan, Jj <Jj.VanGraan@Level3.com>  
Sent: 09 July 2019 17:02 
To: DL-UK OSP <DL-UKOSP@Level3.com> 
Subject: FW: Attached Letter A1 Birtley To Coal House Scheme 
 
Simon, 
 
This is the follow up on the original, and requires the land questionnaire to be filled in. 
 
Regards 
JJ 
 
From: Liz McVeigh <Liz.McVeigh@instalcom.co.uk>  
Sent: 08 July 2019 16:39 
To: Van Graan, Jj <Jj.VanGraan@Level3.com> 
Subject: RE: Attached Letter A1 Birtley To Coal House Scheme 
 
Hi JJ, 
  
Letter attached as requested. 
  
Regards 
  
Liz  
  
From: Van Graan, Jj [mailto:Jj.VanGraan@centurylink.com]  
Sent: 08 July 2019 16:25 

mailto:Jj.VanGraan@Level3.com
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To: Liz McVeigh <Liz.McVeigh@instalcom.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Attached Letter A1 Birtley To Coal House Scheme 
  
Hi Liz, 
  
Scanned will do. 
  
Regards 
JJ 
  
From: Liz McVeigh <Liz.McVeigh@instalcom.co.uk>  
Sent: 08 July 2019 16:21 
To: Van Graan, Jj <Jj.VanGraan@Level3.com> 
Subject: RE: Attached Letter A1 Birtley To Coal House Scheme 
  
Hi JJ, 
  
They are 25 pages in total. I can scan them over our would you prefer if I put the letter in the post to 
you. 
  
Regards 
  
Liz 
  
From: Van Graan, Jj [mailto:Jj.VanGraan@centurylink.com]  
Sent: 08 July 2019 16:10 
To: Liz McVeigh <Liz.McVeigh@instalcom.co.uk> 
Cc: DL-UK OSP <DL-UKOSP@centurylink.com> 
Subject: RE: Attached Letter A1 Birtley To Coal House Scheme 
  
Hi Liz, 
  
I’m doing well thanks and hope the same for yourself, I’ve not received this letter previously, can 
you forward the full set of documents please. 
  
Regards 
JJ 
  
From: Liz McVeigh <Liz.McVeigh@instalcom.co.uk>  
Sent: 08 July 2019 16:05 
To: Van Graan, Jj <Jj.VanGraan@Level3.com> 
Subject: Attached Letter A1 Birtley To Coal House Scheme 
  
Good afternoon JJ 
  
Hope all is well. 
  
Can you confirm if you have received the attached letter and if so have you replied. I have only 
attached this first page. 
  
Kind regards 
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Liz McVeigh 
Plant Enquiries Administrator 
  
Instalcom Limited 
Borehamwood Ind Park 
Rowley Lane 
Borehamwood 
WD6 5PZ 
  
Plant Enquiries: +44 (0)208 731 4613 
Office:              +44 (0)208  731 4600 
Fax:                  +44  (0)208 731 4601 
Web:       http://www.instalcom.co.uk  

                 

 
  
  

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by 
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 

disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by 

Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful 

place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more 

Click Here. 

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or 

privileged information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and 

may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately 

notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any 

attachments.  
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notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any 

attachments.  
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N/a

Centurylink communcication UK Limited

Nicolas Spence
7th Floor 
10 Fleet Place
London
EC4M 7RB

02495998

nicolas.spence@centurylink.com

Statutorty ulility/Telco with Telcommunications duct, chambers & fibre optic cables 
within the public highway or rail infrastructure.
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plantenquires@instalcom.co.uk

Simon Harrison

Senior OSP Engineer
  

10.07.19

simon.harrison@centurylink.com

S.harrison

















































































From: Harrison, Simon   
Sent: 29 May 2019 09:34 
To: a1birtleytocoalhouse@highwaysengland.co.uk 
Cc: Centurylink >; Walton, Peter  
Subject: A 1 Birtley to Coalhouse Centurylink positive response 
 
Hi 
 
I can confirm that Centurylink & it’s purchases do have plant within your request area on the rail 
infrastructure & on the road between the railway & Kingsway south, see attached snapshot. 
 
Foe all rail infrastructure issues please contact Pete Walton  & all 
road Lift & shift requirements please contact Instalcom at  
 
 



 
 
 

Simon Harrison 
Senior Field Technician  
EMEA Field Operations - UK Outside Plant 
CenturyLink 
Redwood 3 
Chineham Park 
Crockford Lane 
Basingstoke 
RG24 8WQ 

 



 

 
 
 




